IN THE IOWA DISTRICT COURT FOR WASHINGTON COUNTY

STATE OF IOWA, ex rel., IOWA

ALBERT C. MILLER,

) e PP
DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL ) rawno. VEQOO44ES
RESOURCES (99AG23542), ) | S
‘ )
Plaintiff, )
3 -
v ) PETITION ATLAW
) .
)
)
)

Defendant.

‘COMES NOW Plaintiff State of Towa, ex rel., lowa Department §f Natural Resources -
(hereafter “DNR”), and for its claim against i)efer_uiant Albeﬁ.c. Miller states-as follows:
Introduétiqn .
1. The Stafe of Iowa seeks the asses'sment of civil penalties and injunctive relief against |
Defendant Albert- C. Miller arising from violations of Iowa solid w-'aste and air quality laws on
his property located within the City of Kalona in Washing’con County, Iowa. The'viqlations i
involve illegal disposal and open burning of solid waste, inciuding Wood, mSulaiibn, shingles, -
. metal, tirés, gyésum boérd, vinyl flooring, and mobile homes.
| Parties
2. The State of Towa is a sovereign state of the United States of America.
3. The DNR is a duly constituted agency of the State of Iowa pursuant to Iowa Code
séction 455A2. | |
4. Defendant Albert C. Miller is an iowa resident who resides at ;710 - 14" Street in

Kalona, Iowa.



i Jurisdiction
Solid Waste Regglatmns
5. Towa Code section 455B. 307(1) and 567 lowa Admin. Code 100.4 prohibit dumpmg
or depositing or permitting dumping or depositing of solid waste at any place other than a facility
permitted by the DNR, unless otherwxse permitted by rule.

6. Under Iowa Code section 455B.304, the Environmental Protection Commission of the
DNR is required to establish rules for the proper administration of Towa Code chapter 4558,
Division IV, Part 1, relative to the treatmént and disposition of solid waste. Pursuant thereto, the
Commissioh has adoptea 567 Iowa Admin. Code chapters 100-119 concerning solid waste
' management and disposal.

7 The Attomey General is authorized under Towa Code section 45 5B. 307(2) on request |
jof the DNR, to institute any legal proceedings necessary in obtaining compliance with an order
- of the director or prosecuting any person for a violation, of IéWa Codé ‘chapter 455B, Division
1V, Part 1, or the rules issued under that part Under Iowa Code section 455B. 307(3) any person

who violates any provision of Iowa Code chapter 455B, Dmszon IV Part 1, or any rule or any
order adopted pursuant to that part is subject to a civil penalty for each day of violation not to
exceed five thousand dbllars for each day of violation. |
| Air Quality Reggiations
8 {}nder Towa Code section 455]3 133(2), the Envxronmental Protection Commission of
* the DNR is required to adopt rules pertammg to the evaluatxon, abatement control, and
prevention of air pollui;ion. Pursuant thereto, the Commission has adopted 567 Iowa Admin.

Code chapters 20-30 concerning air quality.



9. 567 Towa Admin. Code 23.2(1) prohibits eny person from 'aliowieg, causing, or
permitting open burning of combustible materials, unless a variance has been granted under 567
Towa Admin. Code 23.2(2), or one of the exemptions Iiseed i_n 567 lowa Admin. Code 23.2(3)
applies. | | | |

10. Under Towa Code sectien 455B.146, the Attorney General is authorized, on request
of the DNR, to institute a civil action in district court for injunctive relief to prevent any further,
violation of any order, pem'lit; or rule pf the departmeﬁt, er for the assessment of 2 civil .I.)enalty .
for each day of violation not to exceed Ten Thousand Dollars ($10 000.00) for each day of
~ violation, or for both mjunctzve relief and ewﬂ pena1t1es

| Facts

11. On December 11, 1995, a Washington County Deputy Sheriff observed 2 buming
tractor tire on defendant’s property in Kelena, Towa. The sheriff’s report was sent to DNR Field
Office #6 in Washington, lowa, which responded by issuing on December 28, 1995, a Notice of
Violation for the December 11 open bu.mmg violation. The letter explained the open burning
~ regulations and informed defendant that future violations could result in further enforeement
actions from the DNR central office.

12. On September 15, 2000, DNR officials observed a mobile home fire being |
extinguished by the Washingtoﬁ Fire Department at the Hidden Valley Mobile Home Park in |
Washington, Towa. On October 2, 2000, DNR ofﬁcials received an anonymous complaint that
defendant had burned the mobile home on September 15, and that he was currently burning the
remains of an old shed at the mobile home park In response, DNR ofﬁemls contacted

defendant, who admitted he was buming parts of the old mobile home on September 15 and



October 2 2000. DNR ofﬁc1als subsequently issued a Notice of Violation to defendant on
October 23, 2000, for the 1mpr0per burning of the mobﬁe home and debris. The Notice of
Violation explained the open burning regulat1ons and warned defendant of further action if there
were more open burning v1olat10ns |

13 On November 7, 2002 DNR officials received a complaint allegmg that defendant
was disposing of material improperly and burning auto salvage on his property, resulting in a
large amount of black smoke. DNR officials investigated the complaint on Novembet 20, 2002, '
and determined that defer_xdant had been bumihg trade waste from his salvage operationina
drum by his shop. | In response, DNR officials issued a Notice of Violation to defefaciant on
December 3; 2002, for the ope;l burning of trade waste. The Notice of Violation explained the
open burning regulations and stated that failure to comi)ly with the'reguiations would result in
further enforcement. |

14. On‘March 26, 2003, DNR officials received a complaint from a City of Kalona
official who indicated the city was receiving compléints from its residents regarding open
burning of illegéi materiaf by defendant in 5 large opeh tank on his property in Kalona.

15. On April 2, 2003, DNR officials received a complaint ailegmg that defendant was
bummg material in a large metal tank on his property. The complainant stated that the smoke
was very black and that defendant had been burning quite frequently. In response, DNR officials |
inspected defendant’s property that day and observed radiant heat venting from a ia::ge metal |
tank approximately 100 feet frofn a shop on défendant’s property. The tank was épproximately 6
feet high and 6 feet in diameter, with a metﬁl catwalk providing access to the top of the tank.

The tank contained smoldering and charred waste that appeared to be a mixture of wood,



' iqgulation and metal. DNR officials further observed a p.ile of charred solid waste, including tire
B;:Its, metal, insulation, wood, gypsum board, and viny! flooring, in a pile next to the tank
: Defendgnt advised DNR officials at that time that he used tires to help'burn demolition waste
from mobile homes. DNR officials informed defendant at that time that he was to take the
;‘emaining solid waste to 2 ,landﬁll and that the matter was being réferred for further enforcement. -

16. On May 6, 2003, DNR officials issued a Notice of Violation to defendant for the
improper solid waste disposal and 6pen buming violations observed during the April 2, 2003 |
- investigation. Th_é ﬁotice .of Violation ﬁmher informed defendant that he was required to
_ dispose of the remaining waste at é landfill, and that the matter was being referred for further
e?lforCément. ‘- |

17, On July 21, 2003, the DNR issued Administrative Order No. 2003-AQ-26/2003-SW-
15to defendant. The order required defendant to stop any and all open burning of combustible |
Imatérié,}s in the State of [owa unless the burning is allowed by a specific exemption or variance '
in accordance with 567 Ipwa Admm Code 23 2, to stop any and all improper disposal of solid
waste at any property iﬁ the State of Ioﬁa; to properly dispose of the remaining solid waste on
- defendant’s property within 30 days o‘f receipf of the order; to dispose of all solid waste in a
manner consistent with 567 lowa Adﬁn. Code 23 and 100.4; and to pay an ad;rninisirative
penalty of Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000.00) subjecf; fo appeal rights stafed in the order. A
éopy of Administrative Order No. 2003-AQ~26/2003—SW—15 is attached hereto as Exhibit A, and
by this reference incorporated herein. ‘Defendant didno%_t appeat the order, and as a result it
bgcarrie final on Septerﬁber 25, 2003, sixty (60) days after it was served on defen&ant. An Order

Granting Judgment against defendant for the unpaid balance of the administrative penalty and



accmed interest was subsequently entered by the Washington County District Court on July 30,
2004 A copy of tho Order Grantmg Judgment is attached hereto as Exhibit B, and by this
reference -incorporated herein. Defendant has not paid any portion of the administrative penalty
or interest. |

18. On November 1, 2004, DNR officials inspected defendant’s facility and ob'sorveo
evidence that plastic covered (insulated) copper wire had been burned in a stove inside
defendant’s shop. An employee of defendant odmitted buming wire in the stove. In response,
'DNR officials sent defendant a Notice of Violation requiring him to irﬁinediately s’oop' burning
any material not exempted by lowa open burmng rules. |

19. On November 29, 2004, Washington County Shonfi’ s Office officials received and
1nvest1gated a co:rnplamt of open burning at defendant’s faclhty Defendant admitted to the
shenﬂ’ 8 ofﬁco officials that he had been burnmg the plastlc insulation off of copper wire. |
Defendant further advised the sheriff’s office of’ﬁcaals that he had received perm:ssmn from the
DNR to condﬁct such burning. Washington County Sheriff’ s Office officials forwarded a copy
of their report to DNR officials, who responded by issuing a Notice of Violation to defendant in
which they reiterated that it is illegal to burn 'insulation off of copper wire.

30. On August 7, 2006, Washmgton County Sheriff’s Office officials received and
investigated a complaint of open burning at defendant’s facility. Photographs taken by the
sheriff’s office at that time show a pile of solid waste on fire, as well as a pile of shingles
dumped on the east side of defendant’s property. On August 8, .2006, tho Washington County
_ Sheriff’s Office, accompanied by DNR ofﬁclals visited defendant’s facﬂity and observed and

photographed the burn location and the pile of dumped shingles. In response, DNR officials sent



c%efendant a Notice of Violation requiring him to immediately stop illegally disposing of solid
\;vaste and open burning solid waste on his propérty or any other property. The Notice of
.Violation further advised defendant to either recycle or pfoperly dispose of all solid waste on his
property by September 22, 2006, and to submit 'disp‘osalt or recycling receipﬁs to DNR Field
Office #6 by that date. | |
‘ 21. Defendant failed to' submit receipts to DNR Field Office #6 by September 22, 2006,
verifying that the solid waste oﬁ his property has been properly dispc}sed or recycled‘ -
| Vioiaﬁons |
22. De_:fendant has violated Iowa Code section 455B.307(1), 567 on;va Admin. Code
| 100.4, and Administrative Order No. 2003-AQ-26/2003-SW-15 by 'dl;mping or depositing or
permitting the dumping or depositing of solid waste on the property described in paragraph four. |
1G] abcn_re, and by failing to remove and properly disp'{‘)se of solid waste from the property |
describea in paragraph four (4), above. |
| 23. Defendant has violated 567 Iowa Admin. Code 23;2(1) and Admiﬁistrative Order
No. -2003~AQ-26/2003—S'W- 15 by allowing, causing, or permitting opeﬁ buming Qf combustible
mﬁterials on the property described in paragraph four (4), despite the fact tﬁat no variance has -
been granted under 567 Iowa Admin. Code 23.2(2), and none of the exemptions listed in 567
Towa Admin. Code 23.2(3) applies. ‘ |
WHIEREFORE, plaintiff requests that the Court:
‘a.  assess civil penalties against defendé.nt not to exceed the statutt;ry
maximum pursuant to Iowa Code section 455B.146 for each day

‘of violation of 567 Iowa Admin, Code 23.2(1) and Administrative
Order No. 2003-AQ-26/2003-SW-15;



b. - assess civil penalties against defendant not to exceed the statutory
maximum pursuant to Iowa Code section 455B.307(3) for each day
of violation of Iowa Code section 455B.307(1), 567 Iowa Admin.
Code 100.4, and Administrative Order No. 2003-AQ-26/2003-SW-
15;

c. issue a permanent injunction pursuant to-lowa Code séction
' . 455B.146 enjoining defendant from further violations of the
provisions of 567 Iowa Admin. Code 23.2(1) and Admmlstratlve
Order No. 2003-AQ-26/2003-SW-15; and,

d.: issue a permanent injunction pursuant to Iowa Code section
455B.307(2) enjoining defendant from further violations of the
provisions of lowa Code section 455B.307(1), 567 lowa Admin,

- Code 100.4, and Administrative Order No. 2003-AQ-26/2003- SW-
15

Plaintiff further requests that the Court tax the costs of this action to defendant and

~ provide such other relief as the Court may deem just and proper.

Respectfully submiited,

THOMAS J. MILLER
Attorney General of Iowa

DAVID R. SHERIDAN
Assistant Attorney General

%@\@k\w

DAVID L. DORFF, AT0002119
Assistant Attorney General
Environmental Law Division
Lucas State Office Building

321 E. 12™ St., Room 018

Des Moines, Iowa 50319 -
‘Phone: (515) 281-5351

Fax: (515) 242-6072
ATTORNEYS FOR PLAINTIFF
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IO0WA DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESQURCES
ADMINISTRATIVE ORDER

JUL2 800
IN THE MATTER OF: ' o o ;
| ADMINISTRATIVE ORDER
ALBERT MILLER NO. 2003-AQ- 2,
. ' - NO. 2003-SW- IS
”

TO: . Albert Miller

710 14" Street N.

Kalona, Iowa 52257

L ~ SUMMARY % S

) This order requires you to stop any and all open burning of combustible material in- -
the State of Iowa unless the buming is allowed by a specific exemption or variance in _

accordance with 567 Iowa Administrative Code (JAC) 23.2; to stop any and all improper -

disposal of solid waste at any property in the State of Iowa; to properly dispose ofthe =~ <

- remaining solid waste stored_ on your property within 30 days of receiving this order; to

dispose of all solid waste in a manner consistent with 567 IAC 23 and 567 IAC 100.4 in the

future; to comply with the asbestos NESHAP requirements in the future; and to pay a penalty

of $10 000.00 subject to your appeal rights stated in thls order.

Rela ting to technical requirements: - Rélating to ap_geal rlghts.

Shane Dodge, Field Office 6 | Kelli Book

Towa Department of Natural Resources Iowa Department of Natural Rescurces
1004 W, Madison . 7900 Hickman Road, Suite 1
Washington, Jowa 52353 .. Urbandale, Iowa 50322

Phone: 319/653-2135 ' " Phone: 515/281-8563

Appeal, if any, addressed to: Payment of penalg . |
- Director, Jowa Dept. of Natural Resources  Iowa Department of Naiural Resom-cm
Henry A. Wallace Building - Henry A, Wallace Building

Des Moines, Towa 50319-0034 Des Moines, Iowa 50319-0034
| I. . STATEMENT OF FACTS
CURRENT VIOLA’I‘IONS
1. On March 26, 2003, DNR Field Ofﬁce 6 recewed a complamt ﬁom Doug
Morgan with the City of Kalona. Mr. Morgan stated the city was receiving complaints from
. its residents regarding open burning by Albert Miller at his residence located at 710 14® -

Street in Kalona. The complaints alleged Mr. Miller was burning illegal material in a large
open tark on his property.

EXHIBIT A



JOWA DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES
ADMINISTRATIVE ORDER
ISSUED TO: ALBERT MILLER _

- 2. On April 2, 2003, DNR Field Office 6 received a complaint alleging that M.,
Mﬂler was burning something in a large metal tank on his property. The complainant stated
the smoke was very black and that Mr. Miller had been burning quite frequently ‘

: 3. OnApril 2, 2003, Shane Dodge, DNR Field Office 6, investigated the
complaints against Mr. Miller. Mr. Dodge observed radiant heat venting from a large metal *
tank approximately 100 feet from a shop on Mr. Miller’s property. The tank was
approximately 6 feet high and 6 feet in diameter, with a metal catwalk providing access to
the top of the tank. The tank contained smoldering and charred solid waste that appeared to
be a mixture of wood, insulation, and metal. Mr. Dodge observed a pile of charred solid
waste, including tire belts, metal, insulation, wood, gypsum board, and vinyl flooring, in a
pile next to the tank, During the investigation, Mr. Dodge spoke to Mr, Miller on the
telephone. Mr. Miller told Mr. Dodge that he had been hired by a mobile home pakin .
Coralville, Iowa to remove and dispose of mobile homes from the closed park. He stated that
he transported at least two of the mobile homes to kis property in Kalona. He demolished
one of the trailers with most of the non«»recyclable waste being burned in the metal tank. Mr.
Dodge asked why there were tire belts in the solid waste pile by the tank. Mr. Miller stated
that he used tires to help burn demolition waste from. the mobile homes. Mr. Dodge
informed Mr. Miller that he was to take the remaining solid waste to a landfill and that the
matter was being referred for further enforcement.

4. "On May 6, 2003, DNR Field Office 6 issued a Notice of Viclation letter to
~ Albert Miller for improper solid waste disposal and open burning violations noted by Mr.
Dodge during his April 2, 2003 mvesngahon. The letter informed Mr. Miller of the
violations and required him to dispose of the remaining solid waste at a landfill. The letter
also informed Mr. Miller the matter was being referred for further enforcement.

3. On June 8, 2003, DNR asbestos NESHAP coordinator, Marion Bm'nsa.de,
conducted a complaint-based mspectxon at the mobile home park in Coralville where Mr.
Miller was the contractor for removing the mobile homes. Mr. Burnside observed several
mobile homes being demiolished and the demolition debris was being removed from the site.
Subsequent investigation by Mr. Burnside indicated there was not asbestos NESHAP
demolition notice and there had been no ashestos inspection prior to the demolition of the

) moblie homes.

6. :On July 8, 2003, DNR issued a Notice of Violation letter to Mr. Miller as the
contractor for the demolition project at the mobile home park in Coralville. The letter cited
the asbestos NESHAP violations of failing to thoroughly inspect prior to a demolition and
failing to provide notice to the DNR of the demolition. ,

~ PAST VIOLATIONS:

7. Mr Miller has prior knowledge of the open burning regulations. He has
received numerous Notice of Violation letters in the past for open burning violations.



I0W A DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES
ADMINISTRATIVE ORDER
ISSUED TO: ALBERT MILLER

8 OnDecember 11, 1995, 2 Washington County Deputy Sheriff observed a
burning of a tractor tire at Mr. Miller’s property in Kalona. The sheriff’s report was sent to
DNR Field Office 6 for follow up action. On December 28, 1995, DNR Field Office 6 issued
a Notice of Violation letter for the ‘open burning violation observed on December 11, 1995,
The letter explained the open burning regulations to Mr. Miller and informed him that future
violations could result in further enforcement actions from the DNR central office.

9,  On September 15, 2000, DNR Field Office 6 observed a mobile home fire
being extinguished by the Washington Fire Department at the Hidden Valley Mobile Home
Park in Washington, fJowa, The field office observed the fire and took pictures of the
remaining debris. On Qctober 2, 2000, DNR Field Office 6 received an anonymous
complaint alleging that Mr. Miller burned the mobile home on September 15 and currently he

was burning the remains of an old shed at the mobile home park. DNR Field Office 6 '
responded to the complaint by goirg to the mobile home park. A pile of smoldering ashes
was observed and the mobile home park manager told DNR Field Office 6 that Mr. Miller
had burned the mobile home on site on September 15, 2000.- DNR Field Office 6 spoke with
Mr. Miller on the telephone and he admitted that he was burning parts of the old mobile
home on September 15 and October 2. During the telephone conversation, Mr. Miller was
told of the open burning regulations. On October 23, 2000, DNR Field Office 6 issued a
Notice of Violation letter to Mr. Miller for the improper burning of the mobile home and
debris on-September 15 and October 2. The letter explained the open burning regulations to
Mr. Miller and it also warned Mr. Miller of further enforcement from DNR central office if
~ there were more open burning violations,

10. ~ OnNovember 7, 2002, DNR Field Office 6 received a complaint alleging Mr.
Miller was disposing of material improperly and was burning auto salvage debris creating a
large amount of black smoke. On November 20, 2002, DNR Field Office 6 investigated the
complaint and determined Mr. Miller had been burning trade waste from his salvage
operation in a drum by his shop. On December 3, 2002, DNR Field Office 6 issued a Notice
of Violation letter to Mr. Miller for the open burning of the trade waste. The letter explained
the open burning regulations and stated that failure to comply with the open burmng
regulatlons m the future would result in further enforcement. '

1., CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

1..  This order is issued pursuant to Jowa Code sections 455B.134(9) and
455B.138(1), which authorize the Director to issue any order necessary to secure compliance
with or prevent a violation of lowa Code chapter 455B, Division IL, (air quality) and the rules .
promulgated or permits issued pursuant to that part; lowa Code chapter 455B, Division IV,
Part 1 (solid waste) and the rules adopted pursuant to that part; and Iowa Code section
" 455B.109 and 567 IAC chapter 10, which authorize the Dlrector to assess administrative
penalties.

2. Jowa Code section 455B.133 provides that the Environmental Protection
Commissioh shall establish rules governing the quality of air and emission standards. The
Commission has adopted 567 JAC chapters 20-30 relating to air quality.



IOWA DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES
ADMINISTRATIVE ORDER
ISSUED TO: ALBERT MILLER

3. 567 IAC 23.2(1) prohibits any person from allowing, causing, or permitting
open burning of combustible materials, except as provided in 23.2(2) (variances) and 23.2(3) -
(exemptions). On several occasions, DNR Field Office 6 has observed Mr. Miller burning
prohibited solid waste, including trade waste, tires-and various other types of solid waste. On
several occasions, Mr. Miller admitted to burning the prohibited solid waste. The above facts
discldse several violations of this provision.

-4, Towa Code section 455B.304 provides that the Environmental Protection
Commission shall establish rules governing the handling and disposal of solid waste. The
Commission has adopted such rules at 567 IAC chapters 100-121.

5 . 567IAC 100.4 prohibits a private or public agency dumping or depositing or
allowing the dumping or depositing of any solid waste at any place other than a sanitary
. disposal project approved by the director. On several occasions, DNR Field Office 6
observed prohibited solid waste disposed of at Mr. Miller’s. property in Kalona. The above
facts demonstrate several violations of this provision. :

- 6. Iowa Code section 455B.133 provides for the Environmental Protection
Division to establish rules governing the quality of air and efnission standards. Pursuant to
Towa Code section 455B.133, 567 IAC chapter 23.1(3) was established, which adopts by
reference the federal regulations regarding asbestos removal. The United States
Environmental Protection Agency has delegated to the State of Iowa the authority to
implement and enforce the demolition and renovation portions of the federal National
Emission Standards for Hazardous Aerollutants (NESHAP), found at 40 CFR part 61,
subpart M. :

7. 40 CFR section 61.145 (b)(l) requires written notification of demolition must

- be submitted to the DNR prmr to beginning demolition. The specific reqmrements for this
notification are contained in the subsection. DNR has no record of receiving the required
notification for the demolition of the mobile homes by Mr. Mﬂler The above facts mdncate a
violation of this provision.

8. 40 CFR 61.145(a) specifies that the owner or operator of a demolition or
“renovation activity shall thoroughly inspect a regulated facility for the presence of asbestos
prior to commencement of demolition or renovation. The Department has no evidence that
Mr. Miller conducted the asbestos inspection prior to beginning the demolition of the mobile
homes. The above facts indicate a violation of this provision.

IV. ORDER
THEREFORE, it is hereby ordered Albert Miller do the followmg
1. Immediately stop any and all open bummg of combustible matcnal inthe .

. State of Iowa unless the burning is allowed by 2 speclﬁc exemption or
variance in accordance with 567 IAC 23.2;



IOWA DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RES OURCES
- ADMINISTRATIVE ORDER
ISSUED TO: ALBERT MILLER

2. Immedlateiy stop any and all improper dlsposai of solid waste at any property
in the State of Towa;

3. Properly dlSpOSG of the remaining solid waste stored on your property within
30 days of receiving this order; .

4. . Dispose of all solid waste in a manner consistent with 567 IAC 23 and 567
IAC 100.4 in the future;

5. Comply with the asbestos NESHAP requirements in the future; and
6. Pay a penalty of $10, 000 00, sub}ect to your appeal nghts stated in t}ns order

V. PENAL’I'Y ,
Pursuant to the prowsmns of Towa Code section 455B.109 and 567 IAC chapter 10,
which authorize the Director to assess administrative penalties, 2 penalty of $10,000.00 is
- assessed effective 30 days from receipt of this order by Albert Miller unless this order is
" appealed within that time, as provided in Part VI of this order. The penalty shall be paid
within 60 days of receipt of this order, tmiess a timely appeal is filed. The administrative
penalty is determined as follows:

Iowa Code section 455B.146 authonzes the assessment of civil penalties of up to
$10,000.00 per day of violation for the violations invelved in this matter. More serious
criminal sanctions are also available pursuant to that provision. Iowa Code section
435B. 307(3) provides for civil penalties of up to $5,000.00 per day for solid waste violations.

Iowa Code section 45 SB 109 anthorizes the Environmental Protection Commission to
establish by rule a schedule of civil penalties up to $10,000.00 that may be assessed
administratively. The Commission has adopted this schedule with procedures and criteria for
assessment of penalties through 567 IAC chapter 10. Pursuant to this rule, the Department -
* has determined that the most effective and efficient means of addressing the above-cited

violations is the issuance of an Administrative Order with a penalty. The administrative
"penalty assessed by this order is determined as follows:

Economic Benefit — Mr. Miller saved time, labor, and landfill fees by not properly
disposing of the mobile horne and other solid waste at a landfill. Rather, Mr. Miller chose on
numerous gccasions to violate the regulations and burn the solid waste instead of taking the
" material to a Jandfill. Tn addition to the landfill fees, Mr. Miller also saved money by failing
to hire someone to perform the required asbestos mspectmns prior to the demolition of the
" mobile homes. Based on these considerations, $5,000.00 is assessed for thm factor.

Gravity of the Violation — Itnproper disposal of the solid waste and the open bummg
of the mobﬁe homes, tires, and other solid waste can release toxins which pollute the air, may
pollute groundwater, and pose a risk to human health and the environment. The open



IOWA DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESCURCES
ADMINISTRATIVE ORDER
ISSUED TO: ALBERT MILLER

“burning of solid waste results in the release of large amounts of particulates, carbon
monoxide, and hydrocarbons. The violations threaten the integrity of the regulatory program
because comphance with the open burning and solid waste dlsposal regulations is required of

" all persons in this state. Mr. Miller has been issued three prior Notice of Violation letters in
- December 1995, October 2000, and December 2002 for the same violations as those cited in

this order. With each Notice of Violation letter, the regulations were explained to Mr. Miller.

The integrity of the asbestos NESHAP program is threatened when demolition notifications
are not received and when asbestos inspections are not perfozmed prior to demolition.

Asbestos is known to cause cancer and is a hazardous air pollutant. Failure to inspect for
asbestos and notify prior to demolition has caused possible asbestos fibers to be released into

the air through the demolition of the mobile homes. Based on the above considerations,
$2,000.00 is assessed for this factor.

Culpability — Mr. Miller has a duty to remain knowledgeable of the, DNR’s
. requirements and to be alert to the probability that his conduct is subject to DNR’s rules. He

has been informed of the open burning regulations in 1995, 2000, and 2002, yet he has -
shown a blatant dlsregard for the open burning and solid waste disposal regulations. Even
though the DNR has given Mr. Miller numerous chances to comply with the open burning
and solid waste disposal regulations, Mr. Miller continues to violate the regulations by his
continuious open burning of prohibited solid waste. Based on the above considerations,
$3,000.00 is assessed for this factor.

VI. APPEAL RIGHTS

Pursuant to Jowa Code section 455B.138 and 567 1AC 7.5(1), a written Notice of _
Appeal to the Environmental Protection Commission may be filed within 30 days of receipt
- of this order. The Notice of Appeal should be filed with the Director of the Department and
must identify the specific portion or portions of this order being appealed and include a short
and plain statement of the reasons for appeal. A contested case hearing will then be
commenced pursuant to Iowa Code chapter 17A and 561 TAC chapter.7.

VII. NONCOMPLIANCE

Failure to comply with this order may result in the imposition of further
administrative penalties or referral to the Attorney General to obtain injunctive relief and
civil penalties pursuant to lowa Code section 455B.146. The Department reserves the right
to request that the Attorney General initiate legal action based on the violations alleged in
this order as well as any subsequent violations if the order is viclated, including fmlure to
timely pay any penalty. o

et usz_ " Datedthis 2\ dayof
DIRECTOR vy , 2003,
ent of Natural Resources
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YN THE I0WA DISTRICT COURT FOR WASHINGTON county™™ 1] 513
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. . . {i "'G PH 12: 03
STATE OF IOWA, exrel., IODWA )

DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL ) Law No. CVEQ4022 “+ L o

RESOURCES, 99AG23542, ) : B
o 3
Movant, . )

) |
VS ) ORDER GRANTING JUDGMENT

- ALBERT.C. MILLER, )
-Respondent. )

Onthe 3¢ dayof Je g%' ,2004, hearing was held before the Court on Movant’s Motion
for T udgment ﬁursuant to TowaR. Civ. P. 1.982. Movant appéared and was represented by Assistant

Attorney General David L. Dorff. Respondent [éidmotappear]/ 'appearedpfq se)/[an W

represented by ————— 1.

Movant’s motion requests that the.Court enter judgment :-igajnst Resﬁondent Aﬁ?ert C. Miller |
for .the‘ unpaid: administrative penalty in the amount of Ten Thousand and no/100 Dollars '
.($10,000.00), assessed by Jowa Department of NaturalReseurces {DNR) Admjrish'ative- Otder No.
2003-AQ-26/2002-SW-15, plus interest at the rate of one and one-balf percent (1%%)per month or
part of a month on the unpaid balance, as aﬁthqrized under Jowa Code section 4553.109(3). The
Court, having reviewed thé record and beiﬁg fully advised in the .premise.s, FINDS:
1)DNR Adrhinistrative Order No. 2003 -AQ-26/2003-SW-15 became a final administrative
‘action on August 26, 2003, as a-1;eéu1t of respondent’s failu‘re to appeal the order, and thus, by its
terms and the provisions of Towa Code section 455B.109(3), the administrative penalty was to be

paid on or before September 25, 2003.

EXHIBIT B



2. Res?on;ient has not_ paid any part of fhe $10,000.00 penalty imposéd against him by
Administrative Order No. 2003-AQ~26/2003-SW~15. |

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that Movaﬁt’s Motion for J u&gment is granted in the amount
of Ten Thousand and no/ iOO ;iollars {$10,000.00), plus intereét at the rate of one and one-half
percent (1%4) per month or.p'art of a month on the i;npaid balance since Septeﬁj:ber 25, 2003, as

provided for under Iowa Code section 455B.109(3). Costs are assessed against Respondent. ™ HOS-

0-r Dasl

Judge, Eighth Judicial District of Towa

Copies to: _
.David L. Dorff '

Assistant Attorney General

Lucas State Office Building ,

321 E. 12% St., Ground Floor, Room 18
Des Moines, IA 50319

Albert C. Miller
710 14% Street N.
Kalona, IA 52247

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE .

Tha undertigned hansy cwtifies that o thae wﬂm Torugoing Mstument was
satved uncn sach of e aitomeys of meond of all ;oyaml to tfte shove-sntitiad
chute, o upon said partiss whees no stiomey of e appears, by snsinaing the
wand It s snvwiope addreneed to ench tuch stiomey o party at their respectiva
widrans s dieciossd by tha pandingt of meard harsin, whi pastage fully paid, and
by depesiling raid envilops in 2 Unted Stibes depository or hand &glivmzlon this

28 dayof et ia M o
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